FOOD RECALL

Coles Baby Spinach 60g, 120g and 280g USE BY 13 APR 22 and 14 APR 22



Coles Baby Spinach 60g
Use By 13 APR 22



Coles Baby Spinach 120g Use By 13 and 14 APR 22



Coles Baby Spinach 280g Use By 13 and 14 APR 22

The recalled product has been available for sale since 4 April 2022 in Coles supermarkets, Coles Local and through Coles Online in Queensland, Australian Capital Territory and New South Wales (excluding Coles stores in Lavington, Deniliquin and Albury).

Problem: Quality testing by Coles' supplier has identified the presence of Salmonella in the 120g Baby Spinach product. Coles is recalling all three Baby Spinach products sourced from this supplier. Only the Baby Spinach products with specific Use By dates detailed above are being recalled. No other Coles pre-packed spinach or salad products are impacted by this recall.

Food Safety Hazard: Food products contaminated with Salmonella may cause illness if consumed.

What to do: Customers must not consume these products and anyone concerned about their health should seek medical advice.

Customers can return the product to any Coles supermarket for a full refund. Coles Online customers can receive a full refund or credit by contacting Coles Online Customer Care on 1800 455 400.

Contact details: Customers seeking further information can contact Coles Customer Care on 1800 061 562.

See www.foodstandards.gov.au/recalls for Australian food recall information